

Shaw Elementary PTO

May 15, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Attendees: Katie Doyle, Jennifer Smith, Cindy Pagett, Justin Gravitt, Kelly Boehm, Cara Kouse, Tracy Roberts, Laura Hill, Jennifer Schrader, Jill Cobb, Susan Austin, Kelli Gscheidle, Kelle DeWine, Sarah Mard, Gene McKinley, Susan Peveler, Michelle Hight, and Florence Tillman

I. President Katie Doyle called the meeting to order at 2:15 pm.

II. Jennifer Smith moved to approve April's PTO minutes and Cara Kouse seconded the motion. Minutes were approved.

III. Treasurer's Report. Our Spring Carnival profits were down from last year. Inflatables cost \$500 and this year we had to buy pizzas. Expenses this month include scholarships, teach appreciate week, field day supplies (\$500 for permanent supplies), DARE ice cream, culture fest, and replacing lost books. Possible coke rewards money still out there. Tracy Roberts moved to approve the Treasurer's Report and Cara Kouse seconded the motion. Report was approved.

IV. Updates

- a. 2018/2019 Budget. All attendees voted FOR the proposed budget.
- b. Scout charter. All attendees voted FOR the proposed scout charter.
- c. Spring Carnival. We had great volunteers. We had enough volunteers to do a quick set-up and clean-up. Overall it went really well. Based on the sale/interest, we should not do pretzels next year.
- d. Book Fair. We didn't make any money, but that is usual for the buy one get one sale. We received \$634 worth of scholastic points and purchased books with these points.
- e. Community Family Fun Day @ Owen's Place. This went really well and was a very positive experience.
- f. Teacher Appreciation week. The teachers really enjoyed the week and are very thankful for all that was provided
- g. School Supplies. No PTO benefit. The deadline to order is Monday. Supplies will be available in August at the teacher meet and greet. K-5 supplies are available.

V. Upcoming Event

Spirit Night at Graeter's later today. You must bring the flier. We should be getting our check from Chik-fil-A soon. Their outgoing mail was stolen.

VI. Cub Scout Report

The bicycle rodeo was a fun event and we plan to make it an annual event. The annual budget has been approved. Next Monday is the advancement ceremony and is the last meeting of the school year. This summer we have a summer camp, Young's dairy visit and other fun activities.

VII. Principal Report

Thank you for all of your support throughout the year. Monday is our field day and Tuesday is the last day of school. There is a new student orientation on August 8th at 9 am. The meet and greet is August 13th and the first day of school is August 15th. We are updating our website and the school messenger.

VIII. Katie Doyle thanked everyone for a great year and thanks Mrs. Austin and Mrs. Mard as outgoing PTO board members.

Laura Hill made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Jennifer Smith seconded the motion. The meeting adjourned at 2:39 pm.